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Ruth Netties

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us
To: cj@gopronet.com
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: ProNet Communications Docket No. 090077-T} ‘PA R TIES

Attachments: ProNet Communications Docket No. 090077-Tl.pdf

Dear Ms. Johnston:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are
to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official
filing.

Please see the Commission's e-filing requirements at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Ruth Nettles

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Coral Johnston, ProNet Communications [mailto:cj@gopronet.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 2:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Victor McKay

Subject: ProNet Communications Docket No. 090077-T1

Please file the attached document, file titled ProNet Communications Docket No. 090077-TI. Thank you.

Coral Johnston, President
ProNet Communications, Inc.
cj@gopronet.com
(866)2PRONET
{606)780-2521

www.pronetcommunications.com
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